



## JENNIFER McENTEE

Office Specialist / Principal  
Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group

### CAREER SUMMARY

Jennifer is a managing principal at Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group and has over seven years experience in the local Boise commercial real estate market. Jennifer specializes in build-to-suit and development projects where she consistently meets or exceeds client expectations and remains highly regarded among her colleagues. Jennifer recently received the Top Producer Award at Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group. Subsequent to working in the private banking industry at First Security Bank, Jennifer began her real estate career at Clegg Investments, where she served as Vice President of Marketing and Development for two years. In 2001, she joined Colliers International as the Business Development Coordinator for the Investment Group and in 2002 refocused her efforts in the commercial office market. Jennifer continually strives to provide a high level of customer service to her clients.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2005 - Present: Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group
- 2001-2005: Colliers International
- 1998-2001 Clegg Investments
- 1992-1998 First Security Bank

A partial list of clients or transactions that Jennifer has completed and/or participated in the Treasure Valley:

Gardner Ahlquist Development, Inc.	Celestial Village	Associated General Contractors
Dave Evans Construction	Bank of the West	Blackfin Technologies
Capitol Business Centres	Cisco Systems	1 <sup>st</sup> Horizon Home Loans
Beneficial Life	Huntington Learning Centers	Idaho State University
University of Phoenix	Pioneer Title	Health Management Systems, Inc.
World Travel	American Red Cross	Tamarack Resort
LandAmerica Transnation Title	Risk Placement Management	National Multiple Sclerosis Society
Memjet	AFLAC	Davita



CONT...

## JENNIFER McENTEE (CONTINUED)

### EDUCATION

- Idaho Real Estate License
- Certified Financial Para Planner, Denver College
- General Banking Diploma, American Institute of Banking

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- National Association of Realtors (NAR)
- Ada County Association of Realtors (ACAR)
- Candidate, Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM)
- Associated General Contractors (ACG)

### COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Tamarack / Goldy's Bike Racing Team
- Associated General Contractors
- Crane Creek Country Club

